VOL. IX. NO. 53.

PORTLAND, OREGON, FRIDAY EVENING, MAY 6, 1910 .- TWENTY-FOUR PAGES.

PRICE TWO CENTS. OF TRAISE AND OFFI

ENGLAND'S KING IN THE SHADOW OF DEATH

PNEUMONIA FOLLOWS AN ACUTE DISEASE OF THROAT OF EARTHQUAKEIN



BISHOP OF CANTERBURY CON AT MONARCH'S BEDSIDE

(United Press Leased Wire.)

Ottawa, Ont., May 6.—The king became unconscious this even-ing, according to a report received by the Canadian news agency. The agency quotes a cabinet minister as expressing the belief that the king would not survive the night. He is reported to be sink-

During a lull in the pain this afternoon the king is reported to have said, "The end is near."

The entire royal family is now gathered at Buckingham Palace.

Washington, May 6.—Ambassador Reid cabled the state de-partment late this afternoon, saying, "The king's condition is very

London, May 6.—"The king's symptoms have become worse during the day and his condition at this time (6 o'clock) is critical." This bulletin was issued this evening by Drs. Laking, Reid, Powell, Dawson and Thompson.

London, May 6.—King Edward's illness has already developed into double penumonia, according to the highest authority, this

The archbishop of Canterbury, Lord Suffolk and Colonel Seely were admitted to the king's room for a few minutes this afternoon. Upon emerging they refused to discuss the king's condition, but

their countenances were sad. George, Prince of Wales, did not leave the palace all day.

One of the alarming symptoms of the king's weakened condition makes king's illness is the spasmodic contraction of the muscles of the throat, endangering the blood vessels.

Arrangements are being made for a possible operation but the surgeons have decided not to operate until it is found absolutely necessary to do so.

The King's weakened condition makes the risk too great.

St. Clair Thompson, the great throat specialist, is in attendance at the palace.

Shortly after the 5 o'clock bulletin was issued thousands of persons gathered about the palace gates. Hardly a sound was heard, and there was no disorder.

official

London, May 8.—Physicians to King Edward are reported today to have found, after examination, that inflam-mation of the king's brenchial tubes is extending. There is increased fear that pneumonia will develop. The report is

unofficial

The following bulletin was issued today by Doctors Powell, Lakin and Reld:
The king had a quiet night but his
symptoms are unimproved. His condition gives rise to grave anxiety.

The slarm of the people is doubled
owing to the use of the words "grave
anxiety," as last night's bulletin said
"some" anxiety.

It is generally believed that King Edward is much worse than at any former
time since his attack began.

Chances of Bacovery Slight.

Chances of Recovery Slight.

Although the bulletins of the doctors do not admit of the fact, it is known they fear presumonia may develop, which, at the king's age, 68, and to his weakaned condition would, they fear, prove fatal.

for life.

The feeling throughout the kingdom is that the chances for the king's recovery are slight.

Prayers are being offered in many thurnbes for the king's speedy recovery a constant stream of notables both of England and from other countries, called at the palace today to personally income concerning the monarchie condi-

GRAVE OUTLOOK FOR AVOIDING OF POLITICAL CRISIS

(United Press Leased Wire.)
London, May 5.—The political
power of King Edward was never
felt so strongly as now, when apparently nearing its end. The IIIness of the king comes at a grave
time in the affairs of Great
Britain, according to men high in
the government service.

Many statesmen and politicians here fear that the throne
may crumble under the reign of
George, Prisce of Wales, who
would become King George V at
Edward's death.

would become King George V at Edward's death:
During the king's trip abroad last year. Primes George took on his aboulders the kingly duties. His critics do not deny that he made a favorable impression, but they claim that he is negative and not energetic.

In the event of the king's death. George would be called upon to face probably the most stranuous period of accession known in England for centuries.

Primes Edward, George's eldest no, would become the new primes of Weles and the cheen would be Quien Victoria Mary, formerly

COUNCIL CREST BY A PORTLAND MAN TAFT WILL SIGN

Nocturnal Vigil of Professor Daniels Rewarded by Clear View of Celestial Wanderer This Morning.

May 6 .- Halley's comet rose at 2:49 s. m. today; 2:53 a. m. to-morrow. Sun rises 4:55. Com-et's speed today about 1721 miles et's speed today about 1721 miles per minute. Comet's location, Right Ascension, 0 hours, 3 min-utes, 6 seconds: Declination, 9 degrees, 5 minutes north. Earth erosses comet's path where the comet will cross May 26. Twenty days later the two bodies would

Halley's comet was seen from Council Crest at 3:15 o'clock this morning by Professor J. W. Daniels of Hill Mill-tary academy. It is the first time the (Continued on Page Eleven.)

cross at the same time, but the earth several million miles above

Receives Degree of Doctor of Philosophy From University of Norway.

(United Free Leased Wire.)
Christians, May 6.— Theodore Roosevelt today received the degree of doctor of philosophy from the University of Norway. The honor greatly pleased.

of philosophy from the University of Norway. The honor greatly pleased Roosevelt.

The colonel spent a more quiet day than usual. At his request a number of the features on the program of enterialnment were omitted, and nearly the entire day was spent with his family or with King Haakon.

"I want to get acquainted with my family." Roosevelt and king Haakon visited like old chuma today and seemed to enjoy each other's society hantily.

At 6 o'clock Roosevelt left for Stockhelm on a special train provided by the king. At the Norweigan border he will leave Haakon's train and will enter one provided by King Gualaf.

500 ARE VICTIMS CENTRAL AMERICA

City of Cartago, Costa Rica, Is Overthrown and Surviving Inhabitants Homeless and in Utter Destitution.

VOLCANO THREATENS TO COMPLETE DESOLATION

First of Series of Shocks Levels City Without Warning-A Night of Horrors.

(United Press Lessed Wire.)

Washington, May 5.—All Americans in Cartago are safe, according to a report received from G. L. Monroe, secretary of the American legation in San Jose, today. The report said that the dead numbered 500. San Jose was badly shaken but no lives were lost.

(United Press Lessed Wire.) San Jose, Costa Rica, May 6.—Over 00 bodies have been taken from the uins of Cartago, according to a message received here today. It is estimated that fully 500 people were killed as a result of the quake which wrecked the

city.

Practically every house in the city was wrecked, according to this report. The whole city is a heap of ruins. Appeals for aid have been sent to every South and Central American republic.

The volcano Irasu, which destroyed Cartago in 1852 is showing signs of eruption. The survivors of the earth-appeals are fleeing panic stricken from quake are fleeing panic stricken from the country in the vicinity of the mountain. Following the occasional earth-quakes in the wake of the great tem-blor, Mount Irazu began emitting heavy black smoke from the main crater. Cavernous rumbling in the depths of the volcano began to increase in volume, and the terror stricken inhabitants of small

RATE BILL IF NOT **FURTHER CARVED**

Puts Responsibility for Results Upon Congress, His Initiative Ending With Proposing of Legislation.

(United Press Leased Wire.)
Washington, May 6.—President Taft will accept the wrecked and mutilated railroad regulation bill as it now stands in congress, and if it is passed in its present shape it will receive the signa-ture of the executive. This intimation was given to the house and senate lead-ers today after the president's return

to the capital. The matter was gone over thoroughly during his trip back to Washington yes-terday. After considering the bill as it has been amended in both houses, the president believes there is still enough good in, it to warrant its passage.

Although the measure has lost the provisions for which Taft fought hardest and which were considered the pet legislative ideas of the administration, Taft, it is said, believes the measure should be passed.

hould be passed.

The president, according to leaders

BOY IS KICKED TO DEATH WHEN HORSE RUNS AWAY

(special Dispatch to The Journal)
Dayton. Or., May 6.—While
holding a horse which was grazing, the 11 year old son of Jake
Reed of Lafayetts was hilled
Thorselay evening about 7 o'clock
when the horse ran away. The
hoty and the horse dragged him
alcost eig blocks, kicking him to
death. There was no life in the
body when picked up.

EXHIBITS IN THE GOHL MURDER CASE



WHO IS WHO IN THE DISPUTE OVER THE SHUBERT SHOWS?

Them Under Contract; Heilig Replies That He Will Play Them.

Will the Shubert attractions be played n the Portland theatre, the Russell & Drew showhouse, or in the new Heilig theatre of the Northwestern Theatrical syndicate during the season of 1910-11? Calvin Hellig, president of the Northwestern Theatrical syndicate, the northwestern booking circuit which broke away from Klaw & Erlanger last week, who returned last night from New York, and W. M. Russell of Russell & Drew. gave different answers to that question

"All Shubert's first class attractions to bring up the bodies. will be played in the Hellig theatre during the coming season," said Mr. Hellig, "as will other attractions pro-

Heilig, "as will other attractions preduced by managers who have been affiliated with Klaw & Erlanger."

"Well," said Dad Russell of Russell & Drew, when he heard what Mr. Hellig said, "if there is any attempt made to put on Shubert attractions at the Hellig I'll get out an injunction restraining their production. And the same thing will apply to Seattle."

So that is how the situation stands today. Mr. Hellig declared that when the new Hallig theatre is opened in September he will begin putting on Shubert attractions and that the Shuberts (Continued on Page Seventeen.)

The president, according to leaders who are said to have been informed of his views on the matter, has taken the attitude that the bill has been submitted to congress and that it has been properly brought to the attention of the law-makers by the executive. What becomes of the bill in congress is up to the congressmen, and the president is not responsible for their action. This attitude, it is said, will be the one officially adopted in regard to the bill, and all danger that the president will assume the "big stick" and fight for the adoption of the bill has vanished. President Taft will be away from Washington on another trip when the bill comes up for final vots next week. DIES OF APOPLEXY

Gained Fame in Spanish-Amer-

DELIEUED OOO BEEN RFTIFAFA SAA MEN ENTOMBED IN COAL MINE NOW DEAD

Dad" Russell Says He Has Rescuers Overcome by Gases in Alabama Mine-Flames Shoot 300 Feet From Mouth of the Shaft. .

> elmets to mine No. 3 of the Palos where 200 miners were entombed by a gas explosion yesterday. The mine to the murder of Hadberg killed John was entered this morning, the rescuers was entered this morning, the rescuers making their way several hundred feet from the entrance, where several bodies

of the shaft when the explosion oc-

MURDER MASTER

Self-Confessed Accomplice of William Gohl Relates Story of Fiendish Killing of Two Sailors.

(Special Dispatch to The Journal.)
Montesano, Wash., May 6.—John
Klingenberg, confessed murderer of Charles Hadberg, whom he killed at Gohl's command under fear of death at Indian Creek on the morning of De-cember 22, 1909, was the first witness introduced after court convened this afternoon.

Birmingham Ala. May 6.—State and at 11 o'clock this morning at the request of the state in order to allow the at the state in order to allow t helmets to mine No. 3 of the Palos torneys to produce authority on the line Coal company, 25 miles from here, of evidence which the state hopes to was entered this morning, the rescuers making their way several hundred feet from the entrance, where several bodies were found. All are believed to be dead. No attempt has yet been made to bring up the bodies.

Flames shot 300 feet from the mouth of the shaft when the explosion oc-

State Seeks to Show Motive The state is trying to show that Hoff-man was murdered to show a motive for the crime; that in committing the murder Gohl made Klingenberg an adcomplice, and that in order to have him kill Hadberg, he had him at his merce. The most important evidence of this morning's session was the positive identification of Hadberg's body. This was made by numerous witnesses, the

(Continued on Page Seventeen.)

ican War and at the Siege

Of Pekin,

Of Pekin,

Of Pekin,

Other Press Leased Wiess

Conted Press Leased Wiess

Santa Barbara. Cal. May 5.—Rear Admiral Bowman H. McCalla, famed in the sleepe of Pekin, admiral Bowman H. McCalla, famed in the sleepe of Pekin, was as years old. He relieved the tail at a distance of 16.000, miles from the comet and therefore of Pekin, died here today of apoptexy Mechala was as years old. He relieved from active service June 19, 1906.

The rear admiral untered the navy in 1851. He received medial and decorations from temperature and the steps and from foreign commirs.

For a few days here the comet will peak the same and the same in taken regularly every morning indicated in the same in the comet and therefore will bleed the tail in the same in the comet and therefore will be same in the comet and the same in the same in the comet and the same in the same in the comet and the same in the comet and the same in the same in the comet and the same in the comet and the same in the same in the comet and the same in the sam